
Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>

2AM-MRY1325 Nunavut Water Board Invitation to Teleconference on Mary River
Project Nunavut Water Board Technical Meeting
Lou Kamermans <lou.kamermans@baffinland.com> Wed, Jul 31, 2019 at 5:58 AM
To: Steve Borcsok <steve.borcsok@baffinland.com>, Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>

Hi Richard,

 

Our lawyer, Chris�ne Kowbel (Lawson Lundell) will also be dialing in.

 

Thanks,

 

Lou

 

 

Lou Kamermans | Director, Sustainable Development
Oakville - 2275
T: +1 416 364 8820 x5101
C: +1 647 278 3317

2275 Upper Middle Road East, Suite 300, Oakville, Ontario, Canada, L6H 0C3
www.baffinland.com

This email, and any a�achments, may contain informa�on which is confiden�al and/or privileged. Any unauthorized use or disclosure is prohibited. If you are not
the intended recipient, please contact the sender and delete the material from any device.

 

From: Steve Borcsok 
Sent: Monday, July 29, 2019 12:20 PM
To: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca>
Cc: Lou Kamermans <lou.kamermans@baffinland.com>; Assol Kubeisinova <assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca>
Subject: RE: [EXTERNAL] 2AM-MRY1325 Nunavut Water Board Invita�on to Teleconference on Mary River Project
Nunavut Water Board Technical Mee�ng

 

Hi Richard, thank you for this invita�on.

 

Baffinland’s a�endees for the August 2, 2019 teleconference will be:

https://www.google.com/maps/search/2275+Upper+Middle+Road+East,+Suite+300,+Oakville,+Ontario,+Canada,+L6H+0C3?entry=gmail&source=g
http://www.baffinland.com/
mailto:richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca
mailto:lou.kamermans@baffinland.com
mailto:assol.kubeisinova@nwb-oen.ca


Steve Borcsok

Lou Kamermans

Chris Murray

Richard Cook (Knight Piésold)

 

Thanks,

 

Steve Borcsok, P.Eng. | Permi�ng Specialist
Oakville - 2275
T: +1 416 364 8820 x5090

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

 

From: Richard Dwyer <richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca> 
Sent: Friday, July 26, 2019 4:20 PM
To: Licensing Department <licensing@nwb-oen.ca>
Subject: [EXTERNAL] 2AM-MRY1325 Nunavut Water Board Invita�on to Teleconference on Mary River Project Nunavut
Water Board Technical Mee�ng

 

CAUTION: This email was received from outside of Baffinland systems. It may contain malicious attachments or links. If
you are not familiar with the content of the email do not open the attachments or click embedded links.

 

Good afternoon,

 

Please see attached Invitation to the Teleconference on the NWB Technical Meeting for the Application for Amendment to
Water Licence No. 2AM-MRY1325; Baffinland Iron Mines Corporation.

 

Regards,

 

Richard

 

https://www.google.com/maps/search/2275+Upper+Middle+Road+East,+Suite+300,+Oakville,+Ontario,+Canada,+L6H+0C3?entry=gmail&source=g
http://www.baffinland.com/
mailto:richard.dwyer@nwb-oen.ca
mailto:licensing@nwb-oen.ca


-- 
To unsubscribe from this group and stop receiving emails from it, send an email to distro-2am-mry+unsubscribe@nwb-
oen.ca.

“This e-mail transmission, and any attached file, is intended solely for the addressee. It may contain information that is
privileged, confidential and exempt from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the intended recipient, you must
not copy or distribute it. Privilege is not waived by reason of mistaken delivery to you. If you have received this e-mail in
error, please notify the sender and delete the e-mail transmission immediately.

Connections via the Internet are not secure unless otherwise stated. Baffinland accepts no liability whatsoever for loss or
damage in relation to this e-mail. We reserve the right to monitor, retain and/or review any e-mail or attachment entering or
leaving our systems from any source without prior notice”

mailto:distro-2am-mry+unsubscribe@nwb-oen.ca

